

Name: Mr. July Ko Ko

Address: 92, Bantbwekone Street, Ward (6), Pathein
Ayeyarwaddy Region, Myanmar

Phone: +95 9 952275267

Email: koko.july@gmail.com



Current Employment:

2016 – Present Country Project Coordinator and Data Manager, Epidemiology Department
Mahidol Oxford Tropical Medicine Research Unit (MORU)

Responsibilities:

Served as a focal person for MORU in Myanmar about the project of Malaria and Dengue Risk Mapping and Response Planning in the Greater Mekong Sub-region and all the other responsibilities. Supported technical assistance to Central VBDC about the planning and implementing in Management Information Systems (MIS) and Geographical Information System (GIS) for research and mapping activities. Analyzed surveillance data of Vector Borne Disease Control Unit, and reported them to their decision making.

Education:

2006 Bachelor of Science (Physics) University of Pathein, Myanmar

Previous Employment:

2014 – 2015 Regional Program Coordinator
International Foundation for Electoral Systems (IFES)

Responsibilities:

Ensured project activities in regional level as a focal person. Built and maintained effective relationships with all stakeholders especially Union

Election Commission, General Administration Department, and CSOs. Conducted training to government staffs on Voter List Application and Voter Management Application for 2015 general election.

2013 – 2014

Database, Monitoring and Evaluation Coordinator
Save the Children International

Responsibilities:

Supported all M&E efforts to ensure high quality data collection and management at the program level as well as build a system. Provided technical inputs and conducted for questionnaires development, data entry and data analysis. Improved the capacity of staffs to effectively participate in MIS/GIS especially M&E implementation. Developed M&E database, tools, formats and forms.

2012 – 2013

Data Assistant
World Health Organization

Responsibilities:

Ensured regular entry of all relevant surveillance and programmatic data in the Central and Regional databases to facilitate data analysis. Conducted data collection audits to ensure that necessary data collection is occurring and to ensure that all necessary data is being captured.

2012 – 2013

M&E Associate cum Data Compiler
Metta Development Foundation

Responsibilities:

Monitored the project activities through field visit, and provided data and information as the inputs for reports development. Ensured information collection, data analysis, and reporting. Supported M&E framework development efforts by filling key gaps in theory of change.

2012 – 2013 Commodity Distributor
World Vision International

Responsibilities:

Visited to cyclone affected communities and identified their needs to survive. Managed to ensure commodities were distributed to communities by correct quantities and quality in foods and non-food items distribution. Liaised with WFP on distribution planning, and commodities dispatching from warehouse to final distribution points



July Ko Ko
May 28, 2019